
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                  (OCTOBER 24) (Week 43 of 2023) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                      
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held October 24, 2023, 
at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
3:15 p.m.     Closed Session {Iowa Code Section 21.5 (1) (c)} First Floor Boardroom 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                  Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

Items 2 through 6 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                     2.  Approval of the minutes of the October 17, 2023, meeting 

 

                     3.  Approval of claims  

 

                     4. Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                         Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

 

                     5.  Board Administration – Heather Van Sickle 

                          Approval of funds for the holiday luncheon on Tuesday, December 5, 2023 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

                     6.  County Treasurer  - Tina Bertrand 

                          a.  Approval of resolution for abatement of taxes for Lake Forest MHC LLC mobile home  

                               VIN #1644K 

                          b.  Approval of resolution for abatement of taxes for Lake Forest MHC LLC mobile home  

                               VIN #7697 

                          c.  Approval of resolution for abatement of taxes for Dream Homes LLC mobile home  

                               VIN #38A12696 

                          d.  Approval of resolution for abatement of taxes for Dream Homes LLC mobile home  

                               VIN #04510668D 

                          e.  Approval of resolution for abatement of taxes for Dream Homes LLC mobile home  

                               VIN #NEB59A23448S 

                          f.  Approval of resolution for abatement of taxes for Dream Homes LLC mobile home  

                               VIN #0525385783 

                          g.  Approval of resolution for abatement of taxes for Dream Homes LLC mobile home  

                               VIN #50300282D 

                          h.  Approval to lift the tax suspension for P.C. 

                           i.  Approve property tax refund request for parcel #884729381004 in the amount of $1,806.00 

                           j.  Approve property tax refund request for parcel #884705483015 in the amount of $379.50                           

 

End Consent Agenda 

 

                     7.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas        

                          Approval to increase the employee contribution of the PPO medical plan by 3 percent 

 

                    8.  Building Services – Kenny Schmitz & Conservation Dan Heissel 

                         a.  Approval of 2024 CIP 1600-24-Foundation & Expenditures in the amount of                Action 

                              $100,000 

                         b.  Approval of additional funds of $25,000 applicable to architectural, engineering           Action 

                              and geotechnical expenses previously incurred   

 

                    9.  LEC Authority & Baker Group 

                         Information on LEC Lease Agreement – Maintenance & Improvement Fund -              Information 

                         LEC Operating Expenditures 

                          

                  10.  Board of Supervisors - Jeremy Taylor & Keith Radig 

                         Information related to actions taken by the Woodbury County Board of                     Information 

                         Supervisors related to the Law Enforcement Center and the engagement 

                         of legal services by the LEC Authority 

 

                  11.  Board of Supervisors – Matthew Ung 

                         Public statement regarding Navigator’s pipeline and the Woodbury County               Information 

                         Board’s advocacy on behalf of its landowners 

 

                  12.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                 Information 

    

                  13.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                         Information  

 

                  14.  Board Concerns                                                                                                           Information   

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 



 
 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                         

                                                                                                                                               
                                 
 MON., OCT. 23   6:00 p.m.       Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom           

 WED., OCT. 25   2:30 p.m.       Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., OCT. 26   11:00 a.m.       Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
 
WED., NOV. 1    10:00 a.m.       Loess Hills Alliance Protection Committee Meeting, Pisgah, Iowa 
 
                           11:00 a.m.       Loess Hills Alliance Stewardship Committee Meeting 
 
                             1:00 p.m.       Loess Hills Alliance Executive Meeting 
 
                             4:45 p.m.       Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.  
 
THU. NOV. 2      12:00 p.m.       SIMPCO – Regional Policy & Legislative Affairs Committee - Hybrid  
                                
MON., NOV. 6      6:00 p.m.       Board of Adjustment meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
                            
WED., NOV. 8      7:30 a.m.       SIMPCO – Executive-Finance Committee - Hybrid   
 
                             8:05 a.m.       Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                           12:00 p.m.       District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
                             6:30 p.m.       911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill 
                         
THU., NOV. 9     12:00 p.m.      SIMPCO Board of Directors, 1122 Pierce St. 
                              
                             4:00 p.m.      Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
 

WED., NOV. 15  10:00 a.m.      StarComm, Security Institute, WIT 
 
                           12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 

THU., NOV. 16   10:00 a.m.     Siouxland Regional Transit System, Hybrid     
 
                           11:15 a.m.     SIMPCO – Western Iowa Community Improvement Regional Housing Trust Fund, Hybrid  
 
                             4:30 p.m.     Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., NOV. 17    12:00 p.m.      Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave.                                                                                      
                                                              
WED., NOV. 22   2:30 p.m.      Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., NOV. 23  11:00 a.m.      Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
 

MON., NOV. 27   6:00 p.m.       Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom           
 

        
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



OCTOBER 17, 2023, FORTY-SECOND MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, October 17, 2023, at 4:00 p.m.  Board members present were Nelson (at 
4:30pm), Taylor, Ung, Bittinger II, and Radig.  Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, 
Dennis Butler, Finance and Budget Director, Joshua Widman, Assistant County Attorney, Melissa Thomas, Human Resources 
Director, and Michelle Skaff, Deputy Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 
 
Closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(a) was not held because the party involved did not appear for the meeting.  
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1. Motion by Ung second by Taylor to approve the agenda for October 17, 2023.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
   
 Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the October 10, 2023 meeting.  Copy filed. 
 
 To approve minutes of the October 12, 2023 special meeting.  Copy filed. 
 
3. To approve the claims totaling $1,106,076.97.  Copy filed. 
 
4a.  To approve the appointment of Matthew Metzgar, Assistant County Attorney, County Attorney Dept., effective 10-

18-23, $87,178.00. Per AFASMCE Assistant County Attorney Contract agreement, Step 6.; and the separation of 
Hayden Harmon, Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 10-25-23.  Resignation. Copy filed. 

 
4b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for Civilian Jailer, 

County Sheriff Dept.  CWA:  $23.97.  Copy filed. 
 
Carried 5-0. 
 
6.  An update was given by Kenny Schmitz, Building Services, on Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center – Building Floor Slab 

Settlement.  Copy filed. 
 
5. A public hearing was held at 4:35 p.m. for the sale of parcel #894727230006, 2501 10th St.  The Chairperson called 

on anyone wishing to be heard. 
 
 Motion by Taylor second by Ung to close the public hearing.  Carried 5-0. 
 
 Motion by Taylor second by Ung to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution for the sale of the 

real estate parcel #89472723006, 2501 10th St., to Cody & Kelly Boulware, 2513 10th St., Sioux City, for $337.00 plus 
recording fees.  Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,668 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, that the offer at public auction of: 
 
By      Cody L. Boulware and Kelly M. Boulware                                            in the sum of  Three Hundred Thirty-Seven 
and 00/100 ($337.00)------------------------ ------------------------------dollars. 
 
For the following described real estate, To Wit: 
 
Parcel #894727230006 
West 50 feet of Lot 6 in Block 19 of Coles Addition to Sioux City in the County of Woodbury and State of Iowa 
(2501 10th Street) 
 



October 17, 2023 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                                Page 2 
 

Now and included in and forming a part of the City of Sioux City, Iowa, the same is hereby accepted: said 
Amount being a sum LESS than the amount of the general taxes, interests, costs and penalties against the said Real 
Estate. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that payment is due by close of business on the day of passage of this resolution or this sale is null 
and void and this resolution shall be rescinded. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that per Code of Iowa Section 569.8(3 & 4), a parcel the County holds by tax deed shall not be 
assessed or taxed until transferred and upon transfer of a parcel so acquired gives the purchaser free title as to 
previously levied or set taxes.  Therefore, the County Treasurer is requested to abate any taxes previously levied or 
set on this parcel(s). 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chairman of this Board be and he is hereby authorized to execute a Quit Claim 
Deed for the said premises to the said purchaser. 
 
SO DATED this 17th Day of October, 2023. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVIORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
7a. Motion by Radig second by Bittinger to approve the contract for PCC Patching 2023 with Ten Point Construction 

for $59,250.00.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
7b. Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve the contract for deicing sand production at the Briese Pit with Bedrock 

for $95,000.00.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
8. Jeremy Taylor & Mark Nelson, Board of Supervisors, and Dennis Butler, Board Administration, presented 

information relating to the LEC; Updates, financial picture, and plans by the board in reaction to Oct. 10th 
LECA/BOS meeting.  Copy filed. 

 
 Doyle Turner, 220th St, Moville, and Steve Corey, Salix, addressed the board regarding the LEC updates. 
   
9.  Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
10. There were no citizen concerns.   
 
11. Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until October 24, 2023. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 





WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

10/19/2023 10/24/2023

Heather Van Sickle - Executive Secretary

✔

Approval of funds for the holiday luncheon on Tuesday, December 5, 2023

Every year the Board of Supervisors hosts a holiday luncheon for county employees.

Every year the Board of Supervisors hosts a holiday luncheon for county employees.

Between $3,600 - $4,000 includes mileage and setup.

Approve up to $4,000 from Gaming Funds for the cost of the holiday luncheon.

Approve up to $4,000 from Gaming Funds for the cost of the holiday luncheon.





 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 
RESOLUTION #  
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES  
 

 
WHEREAS, Lake Forest MHC LLC is the titleholder of a mobile home VIN #1644K 
located in Woodbury County, Iowa and legally described as follows:   
 

VIN #1644K 1972 Sierra 

   
WHEREAS, the above-stated mobile home has taxes payable including special 
assessments and the mobile home is owned by Lake Forest MHC LLC. 
 
WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable or impractical to pursue collection through 
personal judgment or tax sale. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of 
these taxes and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of 
Supervisors hereby abates the taxes owing on the above mobile home according to 
Code of Iowa, 445.16 for the taxes owed and hereby directs the Woodbury County 
Treasurer to abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 
  
SO RESOLVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 
 
 

 ATTEST:                                                    WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 
__________________________                    __________________________________ 
Patrick Gill                                                               Matthew Ung, Chairman 
Woodbury County Auditor/Recorder 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #  
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES  
 

 
WHEREAS, Lake Forest MHC LLC is the titleholder of a mobile home VIN #7697 located 
in Woodbury County, Iowa and legally described as follows:   

 
 
VIN #7697 1980 Shar-lo 

   
WHEREAS, the above-stated mobile home has taxes payable including special 
assessments and the mobile home is owned by Lake Forest MHC LLC. 
 
WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable or impractical to pursue collection through 
personal judgment or tax sale. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of 
these taxes and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of 
Supervisors hereby abates the taxes owing on the above mobile home according to 
Code of Iowa, 445.16 for the taxes owed and hereby directs the Woodbury County 
Treasurer to abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 
  
SO RESOLVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 
 
 

 ATTEST:                                                    WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 
__________________________                    __________________________________ 
Patrick Gill                                                               Matthew Ung, Chairman 
Woodbury County Auditor/Recorder 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #  
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES  
 

 
WHEREAS, Dream Homes LLC is the titleholder of a mobile home VIN #38A12696 
located in Woodbury County, Iowa and legally described as follows:   
 

VIN #38A12696 1982 Bonnavilla 

    
WHEREAS, the above-stated mobile home has taxes payable including special 
assessments and the mobile home is owned by Dream Homes LLC. 
 
WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable or impractical to pursue collection through 
personal judgment or tax sale. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of 
these taxes and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of 
Supervisors hereby abates the taxes owing on the above mobile home according to 
Code of Iowa, 445.16 for the taxes owed and hereby directs the Woodbury County 
Treasurer to abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 
  
SO RESOLVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 
 
 

 ATTEST:                                                    WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 
__________________________                    __________________________________ 
Patrick Gill                                                                Matthew Ung, Chairman 
Woodbury County Auditor/Recorder 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #  
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES  
 

 
WHEREAS, Dream Homes is the titleholder of a mobile home VIN #04510668D located 
in Woodbury County, Iowa and legally described as follows:   
 

VIN #04510668D 1991 Cutlass 

   
WHEREAS, the above-stated mobile home has taxes payable including special 
assessments and the mobile home is owned by Dream Homes. 
 
WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable or impractical to pursue collection through 
personal judgment or tax sale. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of 
these taxes and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of 
Supervisors hereby abates the taxes owing on the above parcel according to Code of 
Iowa, 445.16 for the taxes owed and hereby directs the Woodbury County Treasurer to 
abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 
  
SO RESOLVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 
 
 

 ATTEST:                                                    WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 
__________________________                    __________________________________ 
Patrick Gill                                                                Matthew Ung, Chairman 
Woodbury County Auditor/Recorder 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #  
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES  
 

 
WHEREAS Dream Homes LLC is the titleholder of a mobile home VIN #NEB59A23448S 
located in Woodbury County, Iowa and legally described as follows:   

 
VIN #NEB59A23448S 1995 Sharlo Custom 
 
WHEREAS, the above-stated property has taxes payable including special 
assessments and the property is owned by Dream Homes LLC. 
 
WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable or impractical to pursue collection through 
personal judgment or tax sale. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of 
these taxes and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of 
Supervisors hereby abates the taxes owing on the above parcel according to Code of 
Iowa, 445.16 for the taxes owed and hereby directs the Woodbury County Treasurer to 
abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 
  
SO RESOLVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 
 
 

 ATTEST:                                                    WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 
__________________________           ______________________________________ 
Patrick F. Gill                                                           Matthew Ung, Chairman 
Woodbury County Auditor/Recorder 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #  
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES  
 

 
WHEREAS, Dream Homes LLC is the titleholder of a mobile home VIN #0525385783 
located in Woodbury County, Iowa and legally described as follows:   

 
VIN #0525385783 1992 Champiom 
   
WHEREAS, the above-stated mobile home has taxes payable including special 
assessments and the mobile home is owned by Dream Homes LLC. 
 
WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable or impractical to pursue collection through 
personal judgment or tax sale. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of 
these taxes and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of 
Supervisors hereby abates the taxes owing on the above parcel according to Code of 
Iowa, 445.16 for the taxes owed and hereby directs the Woodbury County Treasurer to 
abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 
  
SO, RESOLVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 
 
 

 ATTEST:                                                    WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 
__________________________                    __________________________________ 
Patrick F. Gill                                                           Matthew Ung, Chairman 
Woodbury County Auditor/Recorder 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #  
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABATEMENT OF TAXES  
 

 
WHEREAS, Dream Homes LLC is the titleholder of a mobile home VIN 50300282D 
located in Woodbury County, Iowa and legally described as follows:   

 
 
VIN #50300282D  1991 Skyline Trailer 
 
    
WHEREAS, the above-stated mobile home has taxes payable including special 
assessments and the mobile home is owned by Dream Homes LLC 
 
WHEREAS, these taxes are uncollectable or impractical to pursue collection through 
personal judgment or tax sale. 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors sees that good cause exists for the abatement of 
these taxes and;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Woodbury County Board of 
Supervisors hereby abates the taxes owing on the above parcel according to Code of 
Iowa, 445.16 for the taxes owed and hereby directs the Woodbury County Treasurer to 
abate these aforementioned taxes from the tax records. 
  
SO RESOLVED this 24th day of October, 2023. 
 
 

 ATTEST:                                                    WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 
__________________________                    __________________________________ 
Patrick F. Gill                                                           Matthew Ung, Chairman 
Woodbury County Auditor/Recorder 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

10/19/2023 10/26/2023

Melissa Thomas HR Director 

✔

Approval to increase the employee contribution of the PPO medical plan by 3%  

On July 1st, Woodbury County increased their contribution to the medical fund by 3%. This increase will match 
the BOS increase.

Woodbury County is a self-funded health plan thus the rates and contributions are set by the Board of 
Supervisors. The county has not raised the employee portion of the health plan for 6 years, so by raising the 
PPO 3% the fund would increase by approximately $20,500.00 and the employee rates will still remain low. 

0

Approve the motion

Motion to increase the Woodbury County employee contribution of the PPO health plan 3% effective January 
1, 2024.  



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

10/18/2023 10/24/2023

Kenny Schmitz/ Dan Heissel

4

4

4

Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center- Building Floor Slab Settlement - 2024 CIP Expense Approval

Building Services will request funding for 2024 Dorothy Pecaut CIP expenditure approval relating to floor slab
settlement & seek feedback on applicable expenses.

The Conservation Department in 2022 notified Building Services that the Nature Center Building over an
extended period of time has continued to experience floor settling & the problem was beginning to effect entry
door function, & the issue was to a level that it needed to be addressed. Upon inspection Building Services
noted an area on first floor had settled 2.25 Inches in 20 Foot.

2024 Capital Improvement Project 6100-24-Foundation = $100,000
Total Expenditures to be determined

Approve motions & provide direction on applicable expenditures

a. Motion to approve 2024 CIP 1600-24-Foundation & expenditures in the amount of $100,000
b. Motion to approve additional funds of $25,000 applicable to Architectural, Engineering, & Geotechnical 
    expenses previously incurred.













































































WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

10/18/2023 10/24/2023

LEC Authority/ Baker Group

4

4

LEC Lease Agreement- Maintenance & Improvement Fund- LEC Operating Expenditures

LEC Authority & Baker Group representatives will discuss information on Maintenance, Improvement fund, &
estimated expenditures relative to future LEC cost projections.

Clarity will be provided on background utilized to establish figures.

Information

Information

Information



$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

$16,000,000
2

0
2

3

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
5

2
0

2
6

2
0

2
7

2
0

2
8

2
0

2
9

2
0

3
0

2
0

3
1

2
0

3
2

2
0

3
3

2
0

3
4

2
0

3
5

2
0

3
6

2
0

3
7

2
0

3
8

2
0

3
9

2
0

4
0

2
0

4
1

2
0

4
2

2
0

4
3

2
0

4
4

2
0

4
5

2
0

4
6

2
0

4
7

2
0

4
8

2
0

4
9

2
0

5
0

2
0

5
1

2
0

5
2

2
0

5
3

2
0

5
4

2
0

5
5

2
0

5
6

2
0

5
7

2
0

5
8

2
0

5
9

2
0

6
0

2
0

6
1

2
0

6
2

Woodbury County Justice Center
Long Term Capital Planning

Annual Expenses

 

 



Table 1

Mechanical Equipment List - Office Building

Confidential

Annual Inflation Rate: 3%

Current Year: 2040

Annual Cost ----> $1,061,038 $1,092,869 $1,125,655 $1,159,425 $1,194,208 $1,230,034 $1,266,935

Division

#
Equipment Tag Equipment Type Equipment Description Serves Size Model Brand Notes Original Cost

Installation 

Year

Standard 

Expected Life 

(Years)

Standard 

Replacement 

Year

% of Life (as of 

current year)
80% Threshold

100% 

Threshold

Expected Life 

(Low, Years)

Expected Life 

(High, Years)

Less than 80% 

of Useful Life

80% to 100% 

of End of 

Useful Life

Past Useful 

Life
Notes 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

1 General Requirements $0 2022 100 2122 18% 80% 100% 100 100 $0

2 Existing Conditions $0 2022 100 2122 18% 80% 100% 100 100 $0

3 Concrete $3,356,421 2022 60 2082 30% 80% 100% 50 65 $5,714,082

4 Masonary $951,597 2022 40 2062 45% 80% 100% 15 18 $1,620,030

5 Metals $3,173,877 2022 30 2052 60% 80% 100% 35 45 $5,403,313

6 Wood, Plastic, Composites $1,687,381 2022 18 2040 100% 80% 100% 16 20 $2,872,653

7 Thermal and Moisture Protection $1,385,338 2022 45 2067 40% 80% 100% 40 50 $2,358,445

8 Openings $786,379 2022 30 2052 60% 80% 100% 25 35 $1,338,758

9 Finishes $2,696,141 2022 20 2042 90% 80% 100% 18 22 $4,590,000

10 Specialities $271,448 2022 25 2047 72% 80% 100% 20 30 $462,122

11 Equipment $10,393,290 2022 15 2037 120% 80% 100% 12 18 $17,693,881

12 Furnishings $84,369 2022 18 2040 100% 80% 100% 16 18 $143,633

13 Special Construction $0 2022 100 2122 18% 80% 100% 100 100 $0

14 Conveying Equipment $720,000 2022 18 2040 100% 80% 100% 16 18 $1,225,752

21 Fire Surpression $623,597 2022 15 2037 120% 80% 100% 12 15 $1,061,632

22 Plumbing $3,759,925 2022 25 2047 72% 80% 100% 20 30 $6,401,021

23 HVAC $4,016,700 2022 22 2044 82% 80% 100% 20 24 $6,838,163

25 Integrated Automation $0 2022 100 2122 18% 80% 100% 100 100 $0

26 Electrical $4,432,432 2022 30 2052 60% 80% 100% 25 35 $7,545,919

27 Communications $141,837 2022 12 2034 150% 80% 100% 10 14 $241,468

28 Electrical Safety and Security $3,142,441 2022 20 2042 90% 80% 100% 10 14 $5,349,795

31 Earthwork $0 2022 100 2122 18% 80% 100% 100 100 $0

32 Exterior Improvements $1,039,329 2000 20 2020 200% 80% 100% 18 22 $3,390,330

33 Utilities $641,938 2022 35 2057 51% 80% 100% 34 35 $1,092,856

80% 100%

80% 100%

80% 100%

80% 100%

80% 100%

#DIV/0! 80% 100% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Operations Budget $971,000 2020 100 2120 20% 80% 100% 1 1 $1,753,734 $1,061,038 $1,092,869 $1,125,655 $1,159,425 $1,194,208 $1,230,034 $1,266,935

#DIV/0! 80% 100% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

#DIV/0! 80% 100% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

#DIV/0! 80% 100% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

#DIV/0! 80% 100% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Expected Replacement

Annual Budget

EQUIPMENT INFORMATION

Long-Term Budget

Financial Pie ChartBasic Information

Baker Group Confidential 10/19/2023 3:28 PM



Budget Example
Square Feet 123,000  

Annual 

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total P.S.F. ORIGINAL SHEET DIFFERENCE

BUILDING SERVICES STAFF

Director 3,268$       3,268$       3,268$       3,268$       3,268$       3,268$       3,268$       3,268$       3,268$       3,268$       3,268$       3,268$       39,216$             0.32$       

Maintenance 15,888$    15,888$    15,888$    15,888$    15,888$    15,888$    15,888$    15,888$    15,888$    15,888$    15,888$    15,888$    190,661$           1.55$       

Custodial 12,290$    12,290$    12,290$    12,290$    12,290$    12,290$    12,290$    12,290$    12,290$    12,290$    12,290$    12,290$    147,474$           1.20$       

Misc 1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       14,552$             0.12$       

Total Building Services STAFF 32,659$    32,659$    32,659$    32,659$    32,659$    32,659$    32,659$    32,659$    32,659$    32,659$    32,659$    32,659$    391,903$           3.19$       36,000.00       355,902.77                 

SHERIFF STAFF

Custodial 4,640$       4,640$       4,640$       4,640$       4,640$       4,640$       4,640$       4,640$       4,640$       4,640$       4,640$       4,640$       55,682$             0.45$       

Total Sheriff STAFF

UTILITY EXPENSES

Electricity 18,572$    15,909$    17,237$    17,309$    18,628$    32,119$    31,208$    29,907$    30,449$    16,590$    16,231$    18,416$    262,575$           2.13$       

Natural Gas 8,356$       8,667$       7,773$       7,793$       4,859$       2,450$       615$          585$          1,316$       1,888$       5,572$       7,863$       57,735$             0.47$       

Water/Sewer 12,680$    12,704$    13,589$    11,017$    10,778$    8,577$       13,841$    13,111$    12,740$    13,912$    14,044$    13,984$    150,979$           1.23$       

Total Utilities 39,609$    37,280$    38,599$    36,119$    34,265$    43,145$    45,663$    43,603$    44,505$    32,390$    35,847$    40,263$    471,289$           3.83$       360,000.00     111,289.31                 

CONTRACTED SERVICES

Document Destruction 250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          3,000$               0.02$       

Window Washing -$           -$           600$          -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           600$          -$           -$           -$           1,200$               0.01$       

Overhead Door Maintenance 1,000$       -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           1,000$       -$           -$           -$           -$           2,000$               0.02$       

Elevator Service -$           17,500$    -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           1,750$       -$           -$           19,250$             0.16$       

Boiler & Chiller -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           8,000$       -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           8,000$               0.07$       

HVAC Chemical -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$                    -$         

Lawn and Landscape -$           -$           -$           1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       1,213$       -$           9,704$               0.08$       

Interior Plants -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$                    -$         

Snow Remvoal Contract 9,000$       9,000$       9,000$       9,000$       -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           9,000$       45,000$             0.37$       

Security Contract -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$                    -$         

Security Special & Extra Work -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$                    -$         

Fire Suppression -$           1,500$       -$           -$           1,500$       -$           -$           1,500$       -$           1,200$       2,500$       -$           8,200$               0.07$       

Trash Removal 3,000$       3,000$       3,000$       3,000$       3,000$       3,000$       3,000$       3,000$       3,000$       3,000$       3,000$       3,000$       36,000$             0.29$       

Special Events -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$                    -$         

Pest Control Service 250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          250$          3,000$               0.02$       

Storage Costs -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$                    -$         

Grease Trap Cleaning 200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          2,400$               0.02$       

Generator & UPS Maint -$           700$          -$           -$           700$          -$           -$           700$          -$           8,000$       700$          -$           10,800$             0.09$       

Kitchen Contracts 1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       12,000$             0.10$       

Parking Lot Maintenance -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$                    -$         

Total Contracted Services 14,700$    33,400$    14,300$    14,913$    8,113$       5,913$       13,913$    9,113$       6,513$       16,863$    9,113$       13,700$    160,554$           1.31$       386,304.00     (225,750.50)               

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Landcape - trees - irrigation -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           2,000$       -$           -$           2,000$       -$           -$           -$           4,000$               0.03$       



Painting Interior and Exterior -$           3,000$       -$           -$           -$           3,000$       -$           -$           -$           3,000$       -$           -$           9,000$               0.07$       

Roof Repairs -$           2,000$       -$           -$           -$           2,000$       -$           -$           -$           2,000$       -$           -$           6,000$               0.05$       

Electrical Repairs 400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          4,800$               0.04$       

Security Repairs (Cameras/card access) 400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          4,800$               0.04$       

HVAC Repairs 2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       24,000$             0.20$       

Plumbing Repairs 300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          3,600$               0.03$       

Fire-Life Safety 200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          2,400$               0.02$       

Snow Removal Supplies, Etc. 500$          500$          -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           500$          500$          2,000$               0.02$       

Parking Lot Repairs & Maintenance -$           -$           -$           -$           2,000$       10,000$    -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           12,000$             0.10$       

Building Repairs Interior & Exterior 1,200$       1,200$       1,200$       1,200$       1,200$       1,200$       1,200$       1,200$       1,200$       1,200$       1,200$       1,200$       14,400$             0.12$       

Doors/Glass Repairs 300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          300$          3,600$               0.03$       

Generator and UPS Repairs 1,000$       -$           -$           1,000$       -$           -$           1,000$       -$           -$           1,000$       -$           -$           4,000$               0.03$       

Kitchen Appliance Repair 550$          550$          550$          550$          550$          550$          550$          550$          550$          550$          550$          550$          6,600$               0.05$       

Elevator Repairs 200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          200$          2,400$               0.02$       

Signage Repairs -$           700$          -$           -$           700$          -$           -$           700$          -$           -$           700$          -$           2,800$               0.02$       

Furniture - Wood Repair -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$                    -$         

General Maintenance 2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       2,000$       24,000$             0.20$       

Total Repairs and Maintenance 9,050$       13,750$    7,550$       8,550$       10,250$    24,550$    8,550$       8,250$       9,550$       13,550$    8,750$       8,050$       130,400$           1.06$       130,400.00     -                               

SUPPLIES EXPENSES

Lighting Supplies 400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          400$          4,800$               0.04$       

Oil & Fuel 500$          -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           500$          -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           1,000$               0.01$       

Lavatory Supplies 3,200$       3,200$       3,200$       3,200$       3,200$       3,200$       3,200$       3,200$       3,200$       3,200$       3,200$       3,200$       38,400$             0.31$       

Building Supplies 1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       1,000$       12,000$             0.10$       

Total Supplies 5,100$       4,600$       4,600$       4,600$       4,600$       4,600$       5,100$       4,600$       4,600$       4,600$       4,600$       4,600$       56,200$             0.46$       40,800.00       15,400.00                   

MANAGEMENT FEES

Monthly Mgmt Fee -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$                    -$         

TOTAL CONTROLLABLE EXPENSES 101,118$  121,688$  97,708$    96,840$    89,887$    110,867$  105,885$  98,225$    97,826$    100,062$  90,968$    99,272$    1,266,027$       10.29$    953,504.00     312,523.38                 

NON-CONTROLLABLE EXPENSES

Builiding Insurance -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$                    -$         

Real Estate Taxes -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$           -$                    -$         

TOTAL NON-CONTROLLABLE

TOTAL EXPENSES 101,118$  121,688$  97,708$    96,840$    89,887$    110,867$  105,885$  98,225$    97,826$    100,062$  90,968$    99,272$    1,266,027$       10.29$    



Woodbury County LEC
Operations Budget

Description Install Cost Lifespan

Annual 

Amount Annual 

Cameras 5 to 7 years 5,000$         Software, storage, camera replacements (15/ year)

Access Control 10 years 10,000$       Software, card reader additions (1/ year)

Duress Buttons 2 years 3,000$         Wear and tear

Elevators - 7 20 to 25 Years 45,000$       Preventive Maintenance

Security Electronics Package 2,500,000$    10 Years 70,000$       Software, storage,  intercoms, interlock repairs & additions (15/ year), computer upgrades

Jail Locks 10 to 12 Years 50,000$       Hardware repair / replace (15/year) (2% of doors of 534 x 2 (L&R) x $2,000/lock) + $5,000 for slider doors

Fire Alarm 15 Years 21,000$       Software, hardware. Inspections, etc. ($18,000 x 4 + $35,000 = 107,000/5)

Water Softner 10 to 12 Years If needed in addition to Easy Water

Easy Water 10 Years 5,000$         Routine verification - Monthly checks for water quality

Chemical Treatment On-going 12,000$       HVAC System monthly check and chemistry check

TV's 5 to 7 Years 12,000$       Additions & Replacements (100 TV's x $600 ea / 5 years)

Smoke Evacuation System 12 to 15 Years 18,000$       Annual test & inspect (Quarterly inspection)

Distributeed Antenna Systems 5 years 10,000$       Maintenance & repair (Emergency Response, Police, Cell Phones)

Kitchen Equipment 10 to 12 years 35,000$       Preventive Maintenance for burners, etc

Detention Equipment 2,000,000$    15 Years 25,000$       Jail cell equipment, plumbing valves, other components

UPS's 8 years 24,000$       Battery replacements 4 years, etc.

Water Heaters 225,000$       12 to 15 Years 5,000$         Annual Preventive Maintenance & Inspection

Laundry Equipment 127,000$       8 to 10 Years 15,000$       Wear and tear, 3 washers / 3 dryers

Overhead Door Openers 8 Years 4,000$         Repair & Maintenance (6 qty)

Total 345,000$     



BUILDING SERVICES
Category FTE Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total P.S.F.

Director

BS Director 0.3 3,267.97     3,267.97     3,267.97     3,267.97     3,267.97      3,267.97     3,267.97     3,267.97     3,267.97      3,267.97     3,267.97      3,267.97     39,215.65      0.32

TOTAL 3,267.97     3,267.97     3,267.97     3,267.97     3,267.97      3,267.97     3,267.97     3,267.97     3,267.97      3,267.97     3,267.97      3,267.97     39,215.65      0.32

Maintenance

BS Maintenance Supervisor 0.3 2,395.40     2,395.40     2,395.40     2,395.40     2,395.40      2,395.40     2,395.40     2,395.40     2,395.40      2,395.40     2,395.40      2,395.40     28,744.81      0.23

Maintenance worker 2 13,493.00  13,493.00   13,493.00  13,493.00  13,493.00    13,493.00  13,493.00   13,493.00   13,493.00    13,493.00  13,493.00    13,493.00   161,916.00    1.32

TOTAL 15,888.40  15,888.40   15,888.40  15,888.40  15,888.40    15,888.40  15,888.40   15,888.40   15,888.40    15,888.40  15,888.40    15,888.40   190,660.81    1.55

Custodial

BS Custodial Coordinator 0.3 1,783.52     1,783.52     1,783.52     1,783.52     1,783.52      1,783.52     1,783.52     1,783.52     1,783.52      1,783.52     1,783.52      1,783.52     21,402.24      0.17

Custodian 2 10,506.00  10,506.00   10,506.00  10,506.00  10,506.00    10,506.00  10,506.00   10,506.00   10,506.00    10,506.00  10,506.00    10,506.00   126,072.00    1.02

TOTAL 12,289.52  12,289.52   12,289.52  12,289.52  12,289.52    12,289.52  12,289.52   12,289.52   12,289.52    12,289.52  12,289.52    12,289.52   147,474.24    1.20

Misc

Document Destruction 1 1,212.67     1,212.67     1,212.67     1,212.67     1,212.67      1,212.67     1,212.67     1,212.67     1,212.67      1,212.67     1,212.67      1,212.67     14,552.07      0.12

TOTAL 1,212.67     1,212.67     1,212.67     1,212.67     1,212.67      1,212.67     1,212.67     1,212.67     1,212.67      1,212.67     1,212.67      1,212.67     14,552.07      0.12

SHERIFF

Custodial

Custodian 1 4,640.15     4,640.15     4,640.15     4,640.15     4,640.15      4,640.15     4,640.15     4,640.15     4,640.15      4,640.15     4,640.15      4,640.15     55,681.80      0.45



UTILITIES

Annual 

Category Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total P.S.F.

Electricity

General Use Electricity 18,572$   15,909$    17,237$    17,309$     18,628$     32,119$     31,208$    29,907$     30,449$     16,590$    16,231$    18,416$    262,575$   2.13$         

Projected usage 270,144 215,712 241,920 242,928 266,112 295,344 290,304 278,208 283,248 232,848 227,808 263,088

Most current usage - KWH 154,368 123,264 138,240 138,816 152,064 168,768 165,888 158,976 161,856 133,056 130,176 150,336

Projected cost 0.069 0.074 0.071 0.071 0.070 0.109 0.108 0.108 0.108 0.071 0.071 0.070

Most current $ Per/KWH 0.055 0.059 0.057 0.057 0.056 0.087 0.086 0.086 0.086 0.057 0.057 0.056

Increase usage from old building 1.75

Increase in cost 1.25

Gas

Assuming  24/7  building use  -  estimate year 1.  8,356$     8,667$      7,773$       7,793$       4,859$       2,450$       615$          585$          1,316$       1,888$      5,572$      7,863$       57,735$     0.47$         

Projected usage 13,328 11,649 9,650 7,860 4,384 2,149 1,404 1,434 2,603 4,538 8,699 11,968

Most current usage - Therms 10,662 9,319 7,720 6,288 3,507 1,719 1,123 1,147 2,082 3,630 6,959 9,574

Projected $ Per/Therm 0.627 0.744 0.806 0.992 1.109 1.140 0.438 0.408 0.506 0.416 0.641 0.657

Most current $ Per/Therm 0.418 0.496 0.537 0.661 0.739 0.760 0.292 0.272 0.337 0.431 0.427 0.438

Increase usage from old building 1.25

Increase in cost 1.50

Water/Sewer

Assuming 24/7 facility - showers - kitchen - chilled water 12,680$   12,704$    13,589$    11,017$     10,778$     8,577$       13,841$    13,111$     12,740$     13,912$    14,044$    13,984$    150,979$   1.23$         

Projected usage 1,590 1,593 1,704 1,382 1,352 1,076 1,736 1,644 1,598 1,745 1,761 1,754

Most current usage - xGallons 1,060 1,062 1,136 921 901 717 1,157 1,096 1,065 1,163 1,174 1,169

$ Per/KGal 7.25

Projected $ Per/Kgal 7.98

Increase usage from old building 1.50

Increase in cost 1.10

471,289$   



Building Vendor Support
Annual 

Category Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total P.S.F.

Document Destruction

Contracted Document Destruction 250$      250$         250$         250$             250$       250$         250$         250$         250$        250$         250$           250$           3,000$         0.02$         

Window Washing

$2 per window per side.  -$       -$          600$         -$              -$        -$          -$          -$          600$        -$         -$            -$            1,200$         0.01$         

Assuming 150 windows - 2 story or less

Twice per year.  

Overhead Doors Maintenance

Total 1,000$   1,000$     2,000$         0.02$         

Sally Port (4) 4 800$      800$         1,600$         

Loading Dock (1) 1 200$      200$         400$             

Cost per door 200

Elevator Service

Contract for repairs, staff stuck, gen PM maint, -$       17,500$   -$         -$              -$        -$          -$          -$          -$         1,750$     -$            -$            19,250$       0.16$         

General Elevator State Inspections & Fees (Oct)

Number of elevators 7

Per elevator 2500

Boiler & Chiller

Maintenance contract 7500 8,000$     8,000$         0.07$         

Inspections/permits 500

HVAC Chemical 

Innovational Water Solutions? 135$      135$         135$         135$             135$       135$         135$         135$         135$        135$         135$           135$           1,620$         0.01$         

Monthly cost 135

Lawn and Landscape

Mowing Contract (April to Nov) 30 mows @ 70 per acre_ -$       -$          -$         1,212.50$    1,213$    1,213$     1,213$     1,213$     1,213$     1,213$     1,213$       -$            9,704$         0.08$         

Assuming 2 Acres of Turf

April Additions - Mulch/Spring Clean ($4K)

5 step fertilization of turf.  ($150 per acre per app) 9,700$    

Interior Plants



N/A -$       -$          -$         -$              -$        -$          -$          -$          -$         -$         -$            -$            -$              -$           

Snow Removal Contract

24/7 operation of removal 9,000$   9,000$     9,000$     9,000$          -$        -$          -$          -$          -$         -$         -$            9,000$       45,000$       0.37$         

Security Service

N/A -$       -$          -$         -$              -$        -$          -$          -$          -$         -$         -$            -$            -$              -$           

Fire/Life/Safety

Sprinkler Testing/Fire Panel Testing/Annual Certification -$       1,500$     -$         -$              1,500$    -$          -$          1,500$     -$         1,200$     2,500$       -$            8,200$         0.07$         

Annual Fire Extinguisher (oct)

Trash Removal

Assuming a single trash compactor - once a week (500 each) 3,000$   3,000$     3,000$     3,000$          3,000$    3,000$     3,000$     3,000$     3,000$     3,000$     3,000$       3,000$       36,000$       0.29$         

Assuming a recycling container - twice a month (500 each)

Pest Control Service

Monthly Service (kitchen, exterior, pantry, entry points 250$      250$         250$         250$             250$       250$         250$         250$         250$        250$         250$           250$           3,000$         0.02$         

Grease Trap Cleaning

Assuming a trap required with the kitchen (monthly) 200$      200$         200$         200$             200$       200$         200$         200$         200$        200$         200$           200$           2,400$         0.02$         

Generator & UPS Maint

Assuming a back up generator (routine maint quarterly) -$       700$         -$         -$              700$       -$          -$          700$         -$         8,000$     700$           -$            10,800$       0.09$         

UPS maint - annual - Oct

Kitchen Contracts

Assuming a kitchen on site - PM of Appliances 1,000$   1,000$     1,000$     1,000$          1,000$    1,000$     1,000$     1,000$     1,000$     1,000$     1,000$       1,000$       12,000$       0.10$         

Parking Lot Maintenance

N/A -$       -$          -$         -$              -$        -$          -$          -$          -$         -$         -$            -$            -$              -$           

164,174$  



Repair and Maintenance 
Annual 

Category Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total P.S.F.

Landscape Trees/Irrigation

New trees, new shrubs, dead tree removal, … -$        -$         -$         -$       -$       2,000$      -$        -$        2,000$     -$         -$         -$        4,000$       0.03$         

Painting Interior/Exterior

Misc Painting needs - as needed funds -$        3,000$     -$         -$       -$       3,000$      -$        -$        -$         3,000$     -$         -$        9,000$       0.07$         

Roof Repairs

Roof will have long warranty.  Damage not covered.  As needed funds -$        2,000$     -$         -$       -$       2,000$      -$        -$        -$         2,000$     -$         -$        6,000$       0.05$         

Electrical Repairs

As needed funds for new outlets, general repair, new cable for workstations… 400$       400$         400$        400$       400$      400$         400$       400$       400$        400$         400$        400$       4,800$       0.04$         

Security System Repairs

As needed funds for camera repairs, connections, card access, motions, … 400$       400$         400$        400$       400$      400$         400$       400$       400$        400$         400$        400$       4,800$       0.04$         

HVAC Repairs & Filters

As needed repair funds 2,000$    2,000$     2,000$    2,000$   2,000$   2,000$      2,000$    2,000$    2,000$     2,000$     2,000$     2,000$    24,000$     0.20$         

Break - fix after year one plus cost of filters for replacement

Plumbing Repairs

As needed repair funds (after year one leaks, clogged drains, etc.) 300$       300$         300$        300$       300$      300$         300$       300$       300$        300$         300$        300$       3,600$       0.03$         

Fire/Life/Safety

As needed repair funds for items found broken during inspections 200$       200$         200$        200$       200$      200$         200$       200$       200$        200$         200$        200$       2,400$       0.02$         

Snow Removal 

Ice melt, small material needs 500$       500$         -$         -$       -$       -$          -$        -$        -$         -$         500$        500$       2,000$       0.02$         

Parking Lot/Sidewalk Repairs/Cleaning

Concrete repair, sidewalk repair, caulking sealing.  Repaint in May -$        -$         -$         -$       2,000$   10,000$    -$        -$        -$         -$         -$         -$        12,000$     0.10$         

Building Repairs

As needed repair funds.   Drywall, ceiling, misc damage 1,200$  1,200$   1,200$  1,200$ 1,200$ 1,200$    1,200$  1,200$  1,200$   1,200$   1,200$   1,200$  14,400$     0.12$         

Doors/Glass

Window replacement.  Overhead doors, hardware, general glass 300$       300$         300$        300$       300$      300$         300$       300$       300$        300$         300$        300$       3,600$       0.03$         



Generator/UPS Repairs

As needed repairs to generator or UPS machines 1,000$    -$         -$         1,000$   -$       -$          1,000$    -$        -$         1,000$     -$         -$        4,000$       0.03$         

Kitchen Appliance Repairs

As needed repair to appliances, ice machines, etc. 550$       550$         550$        550$       550$      550$         550$       550$       550$        550$         550$        550$       6,600$       0.05$         

Elevator Repairs

As needed repairs - if damaged - contract covers routine non damage repair 200$       200$         200$        200$       200$      200$         200$       200$       200$        200$         200$        200$       2,400$       0.02$         

Signage

Assuming a back up generator (routine maint quarterly) -$        700$         -$         -$       700$      -$          -$        700$       -$         -$         700$        -$        2,800$       0.02$         

General Maintenance Needs

Assuming a kitchen on site - PM of Appliances 2,000$    2,000$     2,000$    2,000$   2,000$   2,000$      2,000$    2,000$    2,000$     2,000$     2,000$     2,000$    24,000$     0.20$         

130,400$ 



Building Supplies

Annual 

Category Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total P.S.F.

Electrical

General electrical - lighting supplies 400$      400$      400$      400$      400$      400$      400$       400$      400$      400$      400$       400$      4,800$      0.04$      

Oil & Fuel

Oil & Fuel 500$      -$       -$       -$       -$       -$       500$       -$       -$       -$       -$        -$       1,000$      0.01$      

Disposable Janitorial Supplies

TP - PT - Trash Bags - Cleaners - Feminine Products - Hand Soap 3,200$   3,200$   3,200$  3,200$  3,200$   3,200$  3,200$    3,200$   3,200$   3,200$   3,200$    3,200$   38,400$    0.31$      

General Building Supplies 

Misc as needed items.  Duct Tape, Tools, zip ties, screws, … 1,000$   1,000$   1,000$  1,000$  1,000$   1,000$  1,000$    1,000$   1,000$   1,000$   1,000$    1,000$   12,000$    0.10$      

56,200$    



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM

Date:  _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

BACKGROUND:

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN: ______________

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:

ACTION REQUIRED:

Approve Resolution Approve MotionApprove Ordinance

Other:  Informational  Attachments

& Keith Radig



FINANCIAL IMPACT:

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE?

Yes No       

RECOMMENDATION:

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.



 
August 24, 2023 

Via Email 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION 

Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center 
Authority 
Attn: Ron Wieck 
620 Douglas Street 
Sioux City, IA 51101 

 

 
Re: Engagement Letter for Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority 

Dear Ron: 

Thank you for selecting Fredrikson & Byron, P.A. to represent the Woodbury County Law 
Enforcement Center Authority (“you” or “Client”) in this matter.  We appreciate this opportunity 
to be of service. 

Scope of Firm’s Representation. 

You have retained us to provide legal services regarding the Law Enforcement Center Project.  If 
we mutually agree to provide additional legal services to you beyond those described above, then 
the terms of this letter and attached Agreement will apply to those additional services unless we 
enter into a new written agreement. 

We look forward to representing the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority.  It is 
important to note that when we represent an organization such as you, we represent only the 
organization and are not undertaking to represent its individual officers, directors, shareholders or 
employees, or affiliated organizations, unless we have a separate agreement to do so.  This means 
we will have no conflict of interest in the event our other clients are adverse to such parties. 

Responsible Attorneys. 

I will be primarily responsible for handling and supervising the firm’s legal services to you in this 
matter. My direct telephone number is 515.242.8971 and my email address is 
jmcdougal@fredlaw.com.  If you cannot reach me at my office number, please feel free to call me 
on my cell phone at 515.720.4888.  Also, feel free to contact my assistant, Jamie Davidson at 
jdavidson@fredlaw.com, if you cannot reach me directly.  She will be able to schedule meetings, 
find another attorney to respond to your inquiry or assist you in other ways. 



 

 
 
Page 2 

Confidentiality and Communication. 

We will protect and preserve the information you disclose to us, and not disclose or use any 
confidential information except as necessary during our representation, as mandated by law, or as 
required or permitted by ethics rules.  You have initially designated Ron Wieck to receive 
communications from us.  We will keep Ron Wieck informed of the status of the matter and will 
consult where appropriate.  Copies of significant correspondence and documents will be provided 
to Ron Wieck and any other designated personnel.  Unless you tell us otherwise, you agree that it 
is appropriate to use mail, fax machines and emails in the course of our representation without 
encryption or other special measures.  Please let us know if you have special requests or 
requirements for the methods of communication or persons to be included in such 
communications.   

Cooperation and Assistance. 

You understand and agree that in order for us to represent you effectively, it is necessary for you 
to assist and cooperate with us.  You agree to make yourself, and your employees, available to 
discuss issues as they arise in this matter; attend and participate in meetings, preparation sessions, 
court proceedings and other activities; and provide complete and accurate information and 
documents to us on a timely basis. 

Fees and Expenses. 

Attached is our Agreement For Legal Services — Standard Client Billing Policy (“Agreement”) 
which, along with this letter, establishes our agreement with you.  The terms set forth in the 
attached Agreement apply to our relationship with you except to the extent modified by this letter.  
Please review the Agreement carefully. 

Currently, my billing rate is $415.00 per hour.  We encourage you to review our bill each month 
promptly upon receipt and contact me if there are any questions or concerns. 

Time is recorded in one-tenth hour increments; time increments less than six minutes may be 
rounded up to the nearest one-tenth hour.  Our billing rates change on or about January 1 of each 
year.  Services rendered after the date of any rate change will be billed at the new rates.  

Conflict Waiver RE: Baker Group. 

The Client acknowledges and agrees as follows: Baker Mechanical, Inc. d/b/a Baker Group, is a 
current client of Jodie McDougal and this firm (“Firm”); the Client waives any actual or potential 
conflict of waiver that may arise from the Firm’s current representation of Baker Group on various 
matters; there is no dispute or adversity between the Client and Baker Group in regard to the Law 
Enforcement Center Project or any other project; in the event a dispute or adversity would arise 
between the Client and Baker Group, the Firm’s representation of the Client shall necessarily 
cease; and the Firm’s representation of the Client is limited to the Law Enforcement Center Project 
and is conditioned upon there being no dispute or adversity between the Client and Baker Group. 





 

 

FREDRIKSON & BYRON, P.A. 
Agreement for Legal Services—Standard Client Billing Policy 

 
This Standard Client Billing Policy, together with the engagement letter, contains the agreement (“Agreement”) under which Fredrikson & Byron 
will provide legal services to you, as the client named in that engagement letter.  This Agreement describes our standard billing policies and practices 
and will be applicable to all of your client matters unless otherwise agreed in writing. 
 

Services.  We will provide you the legal services described in the 
engagement letter and other legal services mutually agreed to in writing.  
In the event of a conflict between this Agreement and the engagement 
letter, the engagement letter will control.  We only provide legal services.  
We do not provide, and you should not rely on us for, other services 
including but not limited to investment, finances, accounting, 
engineering, scientific, independent investigation (unless specifically 
agreed in the engagement letter), or business consulting services.  We 
cannot, and you should not rely upon us to, express any opinion 
regarding financial statements or other financial information. 

Fees.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing, the cost of the legal 
services rendered will be based primarily on the amount of time 
expended and the applicable hourly rates of the person(s) rendering the 
services.  Time is recorded in one-tenth hour increments; time increments 
less than six minutes may be rounded up to the nearest one-tenth hour.  
We may periodically adjust our hourly rates. 

Service Charges and Disbursements.  Except as provided below 
and unless otherwise agreed in writing, we will charge you, without 
markup, itemized charges from outside vendors (e.g. filing fees, expert 
witness fees, telephone toll charges, postage and courier charges, travel, 
etc.). 

We will bill certain specific charges according to the following schedule, 
which is subject to periodic adjustment without prior notice:  $.20/page 
for copying charges; $1.50/book for velo and spiral binding; and 
$1.00/page (plus any long distance telephone charges) for outgoing faxes.  
We will bill online computer research based on a schedule available upon 
request. We bill for responding to audit letter requests based on a fixed 
administrative processing fee (schedule available upon request) plus 
hourly rates for actual time spent by attorneys and paralegals. 

If we contract on your behalf for additional services to be provided by a 
third party vendor, you will be responsible for payment either directly to 
the third party or through us. We may request a retainer from you to 
cover such costs. To provide efficient and effective service, we may use 
technologies, including third-party hosted tools and services.  Although 
we engage only reputable vendors in this regard, we cannot guarantee the 
security or availability of their tools or services. 

Billing.  Unless otherwise agreed in writing, we generally bill fees, 
service charges and disbursements monthly.  Invoices are due and 
payable within thirty (30) days after receipt.  If you pay a retainer or 
other advance payment, other than a flat fee, we will deposit that amount 
in and make withdrawals from a trust account as required under 
applicable rules of professional conduct.  Communications concerning 
disputed debts, including an instrument tendered as full satisfaction of a 
debt are to be sent to: Fredrikson & Byron, P.A., Attn: Credit 
Department, 60 South Sixth Street Suite 1500, Minneapolis,  
MN 55402-4400.  Subject to applicable law A LATE PAYMENT 
CHARGE UP TO 8% PER YEAR (OR THE MAXIMUM 
ALLOWABLE RATE, IF LOWER) MAY BE ADDED TO ANY 
UNPAID INVOICE OVER 30 DAYS PAST DUE.   

Organizational Clients.  With respect to all organizational clients, 
unless the engagement letter provides otherwise, our client is the 
organization identified in the engagement letter, and not any of its 
incorporators, promoters, organizers, shareholders, partners, members, 
directors, officers, employees, subsidiaries, parents or other affiliates.  
This means we will have no conflict of interest in the event our other 
clients are adverse to such parties who are not specifically identified as 
the client in the engagement letter. 

Records.  The Firm’s Records and Information Management policy 
and Records Retention Schedule governs the storage and handling of 
client files.  Once a matter is concluded, we will close the file and return 
all original documents supplied by you.  Upon written request, we will 
provide to you the records in our possession relating to legal services we 
performed for you, excluding internal financial records and emails, 
attorney notes and work papers, and other such documents not reasonably 
necessary to the representation.  We also may be required to produce 
your records in response to a court order or otherwise as required by law.  
If you request, or we are required to produce, your records (in whatever 
format, including electronic), you agree to promptly reimburse us for all 
fees and expenses, including attorney, paralegal, and administrative time, 
at our standard billing rates, incurred in connection with retrieving, 
identifying, copying, producing, or transferring the records.  You further 
agree to reimburse us for all fees and expenses we incur in preparing for, 
participating in, or responding to any action, claim, suit, or proceeding 
brought by or against any third party that relates to our legal services, 
including but not limited to responding to document subpoenas, and 
preparing for and testifying at depositions and trials.  We reserve the right 
to retain copies of any documents or files provided to or created by the 
Firm. 

Termination.  Unless terminated earlier, our representation of you 
will end when our services on the matter identified in the engagement 
letter (or any additional legal services to which we may mutually agree) 
have ended, whether or not we notify you that we are closing your file.  
You are free to terminate our services, with or without cause, upon 
written notice.  We may also terminate our representation if you do not 
cooperate in the representation or pay our fees and expenses in a timely 
manner, or if we determine in our discretion that continuing to provide 
services would be unethical or impractical.  If our representation 
terminates, all fees, service charges and disbursements incurred to that 
time will be due and payable.  All records stored by us relating to the 
legal services performed for you are subject to retention and destruction 
according to our records retention policy. 

Collection.  You agree to promptly pay our invoices.  If you do not, 
you agree to pay collection costs and attorneys’ fees incurred to collect 
payment of overdue invoices and interest allowed by law.  We may 
obtain and perfect an attorneys’ lien against documents, property, money 
or other rights, in accordance with applicable law. 

Questions or Disputes.  You should bring questions or disputes 
concerning our invoices to the attention of the attorney responsible for 
the legal services or our Finance Department promptly after receipt of the 
invoice. 

Outcomes.  We cannot guarantee a particular outcome.  We may 
express our opinions periodically, but these are only our opinions and not 
guarantees or promises. 

Confidentiality.  We will protect your confidences and secrets.  We 
will not disclose or use any confidential information we receive from you 
unless mandated by law or ethics rules. 

Entire Agreement.  This Agreement and the engagement letter 
represent the entire understanding between us and supersede and replace 
any and all prior agreements and negotiations concerning this 
engagement, including any outside counsel guidelines.  This agreement 
and the engagement letter can be modified by writing signed by both you 
and us; provided, however, that we may periodically modify our Standard 
Client Billing Policy and our billing practices without prior notice. 

Revised 06.08.23 

 
 



Navigator Heartland Greenway LLC has canceled their 1,300-mile hazardous liquid CO2 pipeline! 
 
This is great news for our landowners who were most concerned about eminent domain being used 
against them improperly--especially those along the proposed route near Lawton and Sergeant Bluff. 
These are private projects that almost everyone except the Iowa governor’s office seemed to realize 
are not real public utilities. We applaud the legal processes and citizen engagement that brought 
about this resolution. 
 
Granting eminent domain for private companies sets a dangerous precedent. 
 
On January 11, 2022, the Woodbury County Board sent a letter to the Iowa Utilities Board that said 
in part, "This Board, as the undersigned, having been elected to represent the county residents and 
taxpayers, do hereby support them in their efforts to resist the pipelines proposed and ask the Iowa 
Utilities Board to deny any and all permits and/or eminent domain declarations against the 
landowners in Woodbury County." 
 
On May 25, 2023, the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors filed a petition to intervene with the 
Iowa Utilities Board. In our petition, we asserted Iowa Code § 331.301 grants the authority to 
“exercise any power and perform any function it deems appropriate to protect and preserve the 
rights, privileges, and property of the county or of its residents and to preserve and improve the 
peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of its residents.” 
 
On July 18, 2023 the Woodbury County Board approved a resolution asserting "An absolute right for 
private property land rights with a rejection of the use of eminent domain to force landowners to 
place pipelines, turbines, solar panels, or any other energy commodity on their land against their will 
and consent." 
 


	Insert from: "Engagement Letter -Fredrikson Attorney.PDF"
	Engagement Letter - Woodbury Co. Law Enforcement Center Authority.pdf
	Fredrikson sig paige.pdf


